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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief of Operations, DD/P

SUBJECT	 : Project AEMANNER (Amendment)

1. The attached project it_ originating in SR Division and designed
to procure Information on LiOad.. a and the .. USSR through the develops
ment of REDSKIN and MEWL agents, is herewith presented for your
approval of an amendment to increase its 'total authorisation by -
$2,200j felt the renewal period 1 August 1956 through 33. July 1957.
The amount presently . authorised is $23,200.

2. If approved, the . amount requested would raise the total
authorization for the renewal period to $16,400: $21,166t for the •
current fiscal year,. and $49314 . , for fiscal year 1958.

•
3. • Authority is requested to obligate the additional $3,200

from . the Du/P-SR . Ditrition bitdget: - $3.150) for the current fiscal •
year,and $50 for fiscal year 1958, subject to the availability of
funds.

I. There is attached a Memorandum prepared in SR Dilrision
which summarises the important factors involved.

5. I reams:end approval of this amendment as presented.
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